Public Document Pack

@ Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR HEALTH, WELLBEING & SOCIAL CARE
TUESDAY, 29 JANUARY 2019 AT 5PM
THE EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM, THIRD FLOOR, THE GUILDHALL

Telephone enquiries to Jane.didino@porrtsmouthcc.gov.uk
Email: 023 9283 4060

If any member of the public wishing to attend the meeting has access requirements, please
notify the contact named above.

Membership

Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social Care
Councillor Matthew Winnington

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Luke Stubbs
Councillor George Fielding

(NB This agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting).

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on
the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is
going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by
12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the
deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are
accepted.

AGENDA

1 Apologies for Absence.

2 Declarations of members' interests.


http://www.portsmouth.gov.uk/

3 Systems intervention in substance misuse (Pages 3 - 18)

Purpose.
To provide an overview of work completed over the last year aimed at

improving substance misuse services provided from the Recovery Hub and
the outcomes achieved to date.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Health, Wellbeing & Social
Care note the report.

Members of the public are permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and
social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the
meeting nor records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded.
Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the
council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.

Whilst every effort will be made to webcast this meeting, should technical or other
difficulties occur, the meeting will continue without being webcast via the council's
website.

This meeting is webcast (videoed), viewable via the council's livestream account at
https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785



https://livestream.com/accounts/14063785

Agenda Item 3

THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

Title of meeting: Health, Wellbeing, and Social Care Portfolio Meeting
Subject: Systems Intervention in Substance Misuse

Date of meeting: January 29, 2019

Report by: Director of Public Health

Wards affected: All

1. Requested by - Director of Public Health

2. Purpose of report

To provide an overview of work completed over the last year aimed at improving
substance misuse services provided from the Recovery Hub and the outcomes achieved
to date.

3. Information Requested

3.1. Background

The Recovery Hub is operated by the Society of St James (SSJ), and is commissioned by
PCC. The service provides access to a wide range of support for people experiencing
problems with their substance use. The service is open access so appointments are not
necessary - people can just come in and speak to a member of staff who will be able to
help them access the support they need. The Recovery Hub can help clients to access a
range services and sources of support, including:

substitute prescribing services
counselling

community day rehab
one-to-one support

groups

housing

In the summer of 2017, after discussions between SSJ and PCC, it was agreed to run a
systems thinking intervention to study the service and (possibly) to redesign the way that it
worked from the client's point of view.

Pade 3
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I'tsmOU_th
CITY COUNCIL

3.2.  Methodology

This work was completed by a small team of staff from SSJ, supported by a PCC
Interventionist. Interventions at PCC are based on the Vanguard Method for Systems
Thinking, and are usually supported by the council's Systems Development Service
(SDS), which in turn is part of the Housing, Neighbourhood, and Building Services (HNB)
Directorate.

systems Fa /
Lol 3 =Sy
development o o (\)
service &

The intervention approach uses action-based learning to enable management and staff to
study and then (if required) radically transform and improve the services that they work in.
An intervention, if followed to completion, is comprised of three phases:

Check - Study the system
Redesign - Experiment with new approaches
Roll-In - Scale up and normalise the changes

Experimental Gradually
work with move all staff
small cohort and clients to
of cases new model
OLD SYSTEM —
STUDY THE
WHAT AND
WHY OF OLD SYSTEM
CURRENT CONTINUES Cli)sl.:l-g?/:ﬁ?Y
PERFORMANCE OF PURPOSE
AND MAKE NO
CHANGES
Old System
CHECK » REDESIGN >  ROLL-IN LRI
Usual

Between each completed phase, the team completing the work present the findings to
senior leaders, who review what has been learned and decide whether to proceed to the
next phase of the intervention.

Pade 4

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

3.3.  October 2017 - December 2017 - Studying the system (‘Check’)

The team spent time studying the existing system (from the customer's point of view) from
October 2017. The purpose of the 'Check’ phase is to gain knowledge about how any
system currently operates, both in terms of ‘what' the customer experience is like, and
'why' it is like that.

The Model for ‘Check’/Study

(1) What is the purpose (in customerterms)? (6 Thinking

: ||
u D_D (&) System Conditions
: | |
T [ ] . |
O @ Flow : Value work + Waste
M
- [ [T 1
E D L] LI L D
R —_— ilids s
g @Gapaunm of respanse
@ Demand:V +F, T+F
What matters?
:
Purpose

The purpose of the service (from the customer's point of view) was defined as:
"Help me to make my life better”

This is aimed to recognise that the Recovery Hub supports a wide range of service users,
who present at the service in a variety of situations and have their own view of what 'better'
might look like for them.

Demand

The team moved on to studying demand. In an intervention, customer demand is divided
into two categories:

Value Demand - Demand that the service exists to meet
Failure Demand - Demand that arises from a failure to do something; or a failure to do
something right for the customer.

Demand was studied via live observation of customers contacting the service and asking
for help. During the period of sampling, the team observed Value Demand at 81% and
Failure Demand at 19%. In effect, this means that one in five of the contacts received by
the service were the product of something either going wrong or simply not happening
somewhere in the system, with the result that the customer re-contacted the service.
Much of the failure demand came in the form of 'progress chasing'’; that is, where a

Pade 5
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

customer has requested a service and before they have received it have to re-contact in
order to query what is happening. Failure demand is very common in public services that
support vulnerable people and contributes to delays/higher waiting times and systems
coming under capacity pressure (because the same underlying demand for help is
'received’ by the service on multiple occasions.

Capability of Response

The team reviewed how capable the service was of responding to the demand it receives,
and, crucially, how the service measured this. The team found that the existing datasets
collected by the service were largely driven by the national agenda (ie for benchmarking
and aggregation) and were of limited use in trying to understand the experience of
customers at the local level. For example, the service had no reliable measure of how
long it would typically take for a client to receive help after they had asked for it.

In order to gain at least some understanding of how long the service was taking to meet
customer demand, the team completed a series of reviews of recently completed cases,
deriving the data from them.

This showed:
e Contact to assessment (days) - Average 11 days/Upper control limit 26 days
e Providing a prescription (days) - Average 18 days/Upper control limit 78 days
e Appointments - 91% of all appointments at the request of the service, only 9% at
the request of the client. Clients failed to attend 32% of the appointments booked

Flow of Work

The team studied the 'flow' of work through the system by looking at every step in every
core process used by the service in response to receiving a demand from the customer.
As with demand, this phase of study was completed via live observation of the work
happening. Having observed and mapped a process, the team would then validate their
findings with the staff who do the work, to ensure accuracy of understanding. Finally, the
team categorised every step, as follows:

Value Work (directly delivers the agreed Purpose) - 24.8%

Type 1 Waste (can be removed without consequence) - 3.6%

Type 2 Waste (Designed in to the current process - not readily removable) - 63.8%
Type 3 Waste (the product of the law, regulation, or contractual issues) - 7.8%

This is a fairly typical finding for services of this type when we study them in this way.

Pade 6
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY

System Conditions

Portsmouth
CITY COUNCIL

In addition to understanding how the work happens, the team also sought to understand

why each element of the existing system was designed in the way it was. This is done by
analysing and understanding the choices that underlie each element of each process and
describing how these impact on the customer experience. The key system conditions
impacting the Recovery Hub's processes were:

Fragmentation — leading to a ‘stop-start’ customer journey.

Authority levels — management process controls creating delays

Process design — necessitating duplication and rework

At a high level, the process was fragmented by design into a discrete sequence of

separate activities:

Administrative
actions continue
throughout
process as
required.

Process of
treatment and
support can vary
from days to years

Client demand (phone, f2f, 3™ party

referral) [
|
Reception [
!
Assessment Duty I —
!
Wash-up and data entry -

!

Allocation

l

Full assessment

|

Treatment and support

|

Discharging

External referral or
signposting

Although many more system conditions were identified (IT, legislation, targets), the three
listed above were the most impactful in terms of their influence on the customer
experience. Crucially for this work, they were also largely within the control of the service
to change, by making different choices.

Pafle 7

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

Thinking

System conditions like those identified above are neither natural nor inevitable. Invariably,
they are the product of leadership choices aimed at achieving certain aims (eg - economy
efficiency, process control, legislative compliance, etc). The process of Check enables
leaders and staff to have clarity about the effect of those choices on service design, and
ultimately the customer experience, and to therefore understand whether those choices
have had unintended consequences. For example, the decision to have a two-stage
assessment process was designed to ‘filter out' clients that were unsuitable for the service.
In practice, this approach meant that most clients had a fragmented experience of the
service, because they had to attend the Recovery Hub at least twice in order to receive
any support.

Leadership
Choices

Service
Design Ooe System

Customer
experience

SO
Performa nce

The 'thinking' in any system is studied by interviewing staff, managers, and other
stakeholders to gain multiple different perspectives on the design of the system. In this
context, the key finding was that people at all levels felt a tension between the needs of
direct service delivery to clients and the need to respond to national and/or contractual
requirements.

At an operational level, there were two key elements of the process, imposed by choices
about service design, that caused the 'stop-start' dynamic of the service, namely:

'‘Assessment Days' - Although the Recovery Hub is open to the public from Monday to
Friday, the system as we found it in 2017 would only generally provide assessments to
'new’ clients on Tuesday and Thursday each week. While this enabled the service to
concentrate on casework with existing clients on other days, it meant that anyone
presenting to the service on Monday, Wednesday, or Friday would invariably be told to
come back on another day.

Pre- and full assessment - At their initial presentation with the service, clients would
receive a 'pre-assessment’ - essentially a screening process that enabled the service to
gather basic information about the client and their needs. After the pre-assessment, the
client would leave, and later the same day their case would be allocated to a Recovery

Page 8
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

Worker. The Recovery Worker would contact the client (generally on a subsequent day)
and invite them to come back again for their 'full' assessment, after which services and/or
support could be arranged.

Taken together, these elements of the system's design meant that a client could have to
visit the service three times in order to get to the point where services were offered. If the
client needed an appointment with the service's doctor (eg for substitute prescribing), this
would also be arranged for a later date, therefore requiring a fourth visit to the service.

The team presented the findings from 'Check’ to senior leaders at the end of November
2017. The leaders agreed that there was scope to improve the service, and it was agreed
to proceed with a Redesign in the new year.

Pafe 9
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

3.4. January 2018 - April 2018 - Redesigning the system

The team reconvened in late-January 2018 to begin the process of Redesign. This
involves taking live casework in a 'controlled environment' in order to learn how to deliver a
‘perfect’ process with ‘clean flow'.

The Model for Redesign

Act on
@uﬂ"hatisthe purpose? @ System

onditi
JE— Conditions

@ What are the value
steps? /
@ What are the

management roles?

- . nn n Add value

(4)Vhat are the ‘core’ roles”
Design against demand

;@M B0 Awme 0O

@ What are the measures?

11 wrw. portsmeoirth. gowiuk

In practice, this means designing a prototype process for the purpose of experimentation
with live case work. Prior to beginning this, the team seek to remove the system
conditions identified in 'Check’ or at least mitigate their impact. When completing the work,
the team follow a series of principles that enable them to move towards a new design logic
for the service. These are:

1) Customer sets the nominal value - It is the customer who defines the work to be
done, how, when, and with what qualities. In the context of services for vulnerable
people, professionals may still need to exercise professional judgement about what
is in the best interests of the client, but the starting point is always what they hope
to get from the service.

2) Only do the value work - Wherever possible, all ‘waste work' is removed from the
experimental process to maximise the capacity to do work that directly benefits the
customer.

3) Work flows 100% clean - The team remove all unnecessary hand-offs from the
process and minimise delays and fragmentation.

4) Single Piece flow - Again, wherever possible, upon receiving a demand, workers
complete all of the necessary tasks to deliver what is required in a single set of
continuous actions until either the work is complete, the client asks the worker to
stop, or the worker hits a practical barrier that requires the work to be 'parked'.

5) Pull not push - Clients are enabled to 'pull’ value from the system, which in turn
responds readily when they place a demand. The system does not 'push’
unnecessary and unwanted processes and procedures onto the client.

Pag€ 10
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

6) Best resource at the front end - The team try to ensure that the person who is best
placed to support a client (in terms of skills and knowledge) is available at the front
of the system to respond to a demand immediately, again in order to minimise
hand-offs.

It should be noted that these are principles, not rules. They guide the Redesign process,
but are not rigidly adhered to where to do so would be counter-productive or impractical.

When the experiment began, the team devised the process shown below, based on three
high-level 'Value Steps":

o 1) Establish what they want

Phone \ . .
\ Have you been with the service before?
Face-to-face —>
\ . / What brought you here?
\  Prison Release |
/ How can we help?

\\7N otificationr ¢

2) Understand their situation (Assessment)
Tell me about your drug or alcohol use
Check previous notes/information
Have you got children, family, partner friends?
What’s your home/housing situation?
What does your day look like?

What matters to you?

Gather information on health issues
Get consent re: data recording and sharing

Record data on
system

\ 4

3) Deliver the Intervention

Agree a plan with the client and timescales .| Record data on
Pull in other professionals as required ” system

From February, the team supported 20 newly-presenting clients, providing a single holistic
assessment of need at the point of contact, and then putting in place the services to meet
the need, basing their decisions on the PLAN framework:

Proportionate - What is a proportionate response to the situation?
Legal - What does the law say we should or should not do?
Accountable - Can | account for my actions (or inaction)?
Necessary - What is it necessary to do or not do in this situation?

In supporting this small cohort of clients in Redesign, the team learned the following:

e A single assessment, at the point of contact, was effective in encouraging clients
to engage with the service;

e A narrative-based assessment, replacing the 'tick box' form, was also effective in
enabling Recovery Workers to have a more 'human' conversation with each
client; and,

e Where possible and appropriate, providing clients with the opportunity to see a
doctor immediately after their assessment was welcomed by clients in enabling
their needs to be met more quickly.

Pafe 11
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI'tSIIlOUth
CITY COUNCIL

The diagram below illustrates the contrast between the 'old’ system that the team found
during 'Check’ and the experimental model used during Redesign. The old system would
routinely require the client to visit the service 3-4 times and would take up to seven weeks
to (in this case) supply the client with a prescription. In Redesign, the team learned that
the 'perfect’ flow for a similar case would involve all of the work being done in a single visit
to the Recovery Hub, with an end-to-end time of 1 hour 45 minutes. Clearly, this would not
always be possible, but it did demonstrate what could be achieved if the system had no
artificial barriers or delays within it.

Process comparison — Redesign client vs old system
Px Client
C S ——
Ty yon Full assessment .
% [ Client asks for\ Doctor Prescription .
4 hel ——>» by Recovery > Y —— > ProviZed —»{ Client departs
E AN 7 / Worker P Lﬂ#
End-to-end = 1hr 45 minutes
End-to-end up to 7 weeks
P [ visit 1
v, Told by
( Client asks for \ reception to
\ help / represent on an
assessment day S~ \ 4 ~
| ( End )
1-3 days \;y
v [ visit2 0
Client re- WL
Work isi
presents on an > compI:.;eirpre- 4 Visit 4
assessment day assessment
Client attends | Prescription
g Dr appointment ” Provided
'i Recovery =
wn Case review at Worker
g wash-up — | contacts client
allocated by "1 andinvites
manager them for full
assessment
P { Visit 3
v Recovery
Worker
Client attends .| completes
full assessment | paperwork and
books Dr
appointment

The team presented detailed findings from the Redesign phase to senior leaders in April
2018. It was agreed that the team could move on to the third phase - 'Roll-In".

Pagé 12
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

3.5. June 2018 - November 2018 - Scaling up the new system

Having devised a new process using action-based learning, the team set about the
process of 'Roll-In" - gradually transferring all Recovery Workers (and the clients that they
support) to the new approach.

The Model for ‘Roll-in"/Scale Up

@ Create Constancy of Purpose :—‘?E'jerihiﬁ )
nformed choice

__,.-"

E @ .ot on System Conditions

c @ Build capacity

T

O

o ﬂ ¢ |

E e .

o . . ®~I|;|nsupp:|rtﬂ:|-m5& Pull IT

g @Harmlrﬂ measures

Primarily, this is achieved via one-to-one training and coaching with each individual
member of staff, personalised around their learning style. The team followed the 'EDIP'
model in completing this work, as follows:

Explain - Team member explains the new way of working and the learning that underpins
it, to the member of staff being trained.

Demonstrate - Team member takes a new case and shows their colleague how to
complete the new process, while continuing to explain the differences with the 'old" system
of work.

Imitate - The person being trained then takes their first case using the new approach,
supported (in person) by their coach/mentor. After the live work is completed, the coach
will ask the member of staff to reflect on 'how it went' and how the principles that underpin
the new system have been applied. This step is repeated until coach and member of staff
are both confident that the learning has been sufficient.

Practice - Once the worker has achieved competence in the new process, they carry on
taking all new work using the new approach, following the value steps identified in 3.4
above. They will continue to reflect on the work as they complete it in discussions with
their coach, until both agree that it is appropriate for their ongoing learning to be dealt with
by their regular line manager.

Patje 13
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

Because of the nature of the work at SSJ, staff having part-time hours, and ‘assessment
days' (ie - days when new clients would come in) being only two days a week, the process
of completing EDIP with all staff was time-consuming for all concerned.

Broadening access

As noted above, the 'old’ system had been designed to only provide drop-in assessments
on Tuesdays and Thursdays. Clients who presented at the service or phoned in on other
days of the week were advised to attend on those days to seek help. By August 2018,
enough of the Recovery Workers were working to the new approach (ie had completed
'EDIP’) to enable the service to expand access. From late-August 2018, the service
moved to offering assessments five days a week. Because of uncertainty about the likely
impact, this was not proactively marketed externally at the time. Internally, the service re-
profiled the staffing available to run its 'duty’ function, to ensure that staff would be
available to meet the anticipated demand.

Perhaps surprisingly, demand (as measured by requests for assessment) ‘flattened out'
relatively quickly, and by late-October, although Thursday remained the busiest day of the
week, most of the rest of the week was roughly at the same level, as shown in the chart
below:

[Recovery Hub - Assessments by Day of Week|

Thursdays

Tuesday Fridays
Mondays Wednesdays

=

Number of Assessments

||||||

wn
20,0818 [=]

27/0818

0370918 /E
10/09/18 =
170918 >El
24/09/18 m:’:_—::
011018

08MO0ME

151018

221018

28/10M18 -
21/0818

28/08M18

11708118

18/09/18

250918

031018

161018

23M10M18

22/0818

29/08M18

05/09118

26/0918

03M0ME

10/10M18 K:
171018

23/0818 <§k
30/0818

06/09118 E<
1370818

20/09118 Elr_::
2770918

11018 A
181018

25M10M18

310818 >EI
07/09118

21/0918 E
280918

051018

1211018

191018

261018 [

021018

Split Start 20008118 21/08/18 22108118  23/08/18  24/08/18
UCL =135 18 9.5 126 9.3
lean =35 3 3.6 46 34
LCL. =nla nla nla nla nla

As a result, the service has been able to considerably broaden access for clients within its
existing resources and is better-placed to provide the initial assessment at the time that is
most convenient to the client.

Improving capability of response

A key element of the Redesign was to attempt to simultaneously improve how readily the
service could respond to customer demand as well as enabling Recovery Workers to
personalise the approach to the unique circumstances of each individual client.

Pagél14

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY P()I‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

When the team studied the system in 'Check’, they found that the fragmented process
created considerable delays for the client. As shown in the diagram at 3.4 above, a typical
client would need to attend the Recovery Hub 3-4 times over a period of time in order to
get access to (for example) a prescription. The team attempted to overcome this by
enabling Recovery Workers to complete assessments at the point of contact and then to
begin to work on 'Delivering the Intervention’ (the third Value Step) immediately after the
assessment, wherever possible.

This has been effective to date, with clients receiving the services/support they asked for
considerably more quickly in the 'new' system. The chart below shows cases sampled
from the 'old’ system on the left hand side of the split, with the 'new' system on the right.
To date, the median time taken to complete the work on behalf of clients and get access to
services for them has fallen from 24 days to seven days. Clearly, as shown on the chart,
there are still factors that can delay the completion of work - referrals to services outside of
SSJ's control are still subject to whatever wait times prevail at the time, while some clients
still take time to fully engage with the service, which can create delays. Nevertheless, the
data collected to date shows that removing fragmentation from the system has enabled
Recovery Workers to at least 'get things started' more quickly, which in turn has reduced
the delays experienced by clients.

[Recovery Hub - Demand to Completion (Client demands met under new process)|

200

Demands met under new process
150 (Redesign and Roll-In)

Sample of cases reviewed in Check

)] ——
[=]

20

i 1 | - A YU L ‘..- i | .. A i i e T | S h
RO AL S T = AT Wl O L T WL T T Tl e L T e

5 10 15 0 25 30 3 40 45 50 55 60 65 70 75 80 85 90 95 100 105 M0 15 120 125 130 135 140 45 150 155 460 165 170
Demand placed

Split Start 1 U

UCL =1009 384
ledian =240 10
LCL. =nla  nla

Similarly, the time clients wait to get a prescription has also reduced, and largely for the
same reasons (the data in this chart is a subset of the one above). In this case, the
waiting time for a prescription has come down from a median of 18 days to a median of
four

Patfe 15

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

[Recovery Hub - Contact to Px|

200

150 Clients supported by new system

Sample of clients reviewed during (Redesign and Roll-n)

Check (Old system)

100

Days Elapsed

Client

Split Start 1 13

UCL =182 44
ledian =185 40
LCL. =nla nla

Institutional Action-Based Learning

The key to sustaining and improving upon the progress that the service has made to date
will be for the service to continue to make change based on learning, with the primary role
of management becoming to continuously act on improving the system, for the benefit of
clients.

This will include:

e Understanding of variation via appropriate use of measures
e Monitoring failure demand and acting to design it out wherever possible
e Engaging staff in understanding obstacles and acting to remove them.

The service has adopted these disciplines into its business-as-usual approach to
management. This work has already identified further scope to improve the system in
areas that were not part of the original scope of the intervention. In the coming months,
the service will look to first understand, and then improve:

Interface with pharmacies in the city (ie for prescriptions)
Doctor availability

Referral processes to other services

Links to the criminal justice system

Admin support and processes within the service

The service has achieved a great deal in radically redesigning its operating model:

Clients can now ask for help on five days of the week, rather than just two;

Clients receive an assessment from a Recovery Worker at the point of contact, and
wherever possible the worker will start to put services and support in place immediately
after the assessment;

Pag&316
www.portsmouth.gov.uk



THIS ITEM IS FOR INFORMATION ONLY POI‘tsmOUth
CITY COUNCIL

Clients will generally be supported by one named worker, enabling them to build a
supportive relationship; and,

The assessment process itself is now narrative-based and personalised around client
needs and circumstances, rather than being a standardised 'tick box' exercise.

To date, the changes made have been highly effective - the service is measurably more
responsive to client need and feedback from clients is very positive. However, it is
impossible to accurately state the long term benefits to clients at this stage. Because this
work is still very new, we will need to consider the impact on the wider system in due
course.

Signed by (Director)
Appendices:

Background list of documents: Section 100D of the Local Government Act 1972

The following documents disclose facts or matters, which have been relied upon to a
material extent by the author in preparing this report:

Title of document Location

Check Presentation PCC Internal Network
Redesign Presentation PCC Internal Network
Roll-In Presentation PCC Internal Network

Pakfe 17

www.portsmouth.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Systems intervention in substance misuse

